
Agenda 11-18-2024 1 

AGENDA 
MERCED COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

November 18, 2024 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Merced County Office of Education   –   632 West 13th Street, Merced CA 95341 – Board Room 
The meeting begins at 3:00 p.m.  

[These proceedings may be recorded.] 

I. Open

A. Call to Order at __________ PM by Chairperson ________________

B. Roll Call: Fred Honoré, Chairperson _____ 
Dennis Hanks, Vice Chairperson _____ 
Frank Fagundes, Member _____ 
Tim Razzari, Member _____ 
Geneva Brett, Member _____ 

C. Others Present: _________________________________________________________

II. Flag Salute – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

III. Presentation

A. Renaming of Atwater Valley Community High School
Dr. Lee Andersen Education Center – Atwater

B. Recognition of Outgoing Board Member: Fred Honoré

Recess for Presentation Reception – Newbold Room 

IV. Recess – Reconvene at approximately 3:30 PM

V. Consent Agenda: Items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine administrative functions

and will be acted on by the Board in one motion and one vote.  Any items under the Consent Agenda may be
discussed; however, if the item needs further clarification and discussion, it may be removed from the Consent
Agenda at the request of the Board or the Superintendent and considered separately.  Information concerning
Consent Agenda items will be provided to each Board member for study prior to the meeting.  It is understood
that the Superintendent recommends approval of all consent items unless otherwise noted.  (Board Bylaw 9322)

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting on October 21, 2024

Motioned by __________ Seconded by __________ Vote __________

VI. Written Communications

A. Correspondence Received By Chairperson

B. Correspondence Received By Board Members

C. Correspondence Received By Superintendent

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 1 of 21



Agenda 11-18-2024 2 

VII. Call for Public Comments on Agenda & Non-Agenda Items
During this portion of the agenda, the public is invited to address the Board on any item of interest that is within the Board’s
jurisdiction (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.3).  The Board shall conduct no discussion, deliberation, or action
on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as authorized by law raised (Education Code 35145.5, Government
Code 54954.2).  Members of the public are limited to five minutes on each topic or agenda item and public participation cannot
exceed 20 minutes total for each topic or agenda item (Government Code 54954.3; Board Bylaw 9322 & 9323).

VIII. Future Agenda Items

A. Annual Reorganizational Meeting – December 16, 2024

IX. Superintendents’ and Board Member’s Report (Information/Discussion Only)

A. Board Member’s Report (if any) Board Members 

B. Superintendent’s Report Steve M. Tietjen 

X. Business Items for Action

A. Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report Erika Davalos-Lemus 
Coordinator-Ed.Srvs. 

It is recommended that the Board of Education review and approve the
Uniform Complaint Report Summary for Quarterly Period July 2024 through
September 2024

Motioned by __________ Seconded by __________ Vote __________

XI. Call for Public Comments Identified Closed Session Agenda Items
During this portion of the agenda, the public is invited to address the Board on identified closed session
items before adjournment into Closed Session.

The Board will proceed into a Closed Session 

XII. Closed Session
Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Agency Negotiator, Rick Marchini,
concerning real property transactions, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8.

The Board will proceed into a Open Session 

XIII. Open Session – Report following Closed Session

XIV. Adjournment: __________ PM

Motioned by __________ Seconded by __________ Vote __________ 

Americans With Disabilities Act Assistance:  Auxiliary aids and services include a wide range of services and devices that promote effective 

communication for individuals with disabilities.  If you require such assistance, please notify the Office of the Superintendent at (209) 381-6601 as soon as 
possible. Every effort will be made to give primary consideration to expressed preferences or provide equally effective means of communication to ensure equal 
access to the meetings of the Merced County Board of Education. 
(Government Code 54954.2) (Board Bylaw 9320 & 9322) 

Availability of Documents for Public Inspection:  Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and 

distributed by the Merced County Office of Education to all or a majority of the members of the Merced County Board of Education less than 72 hours before that 
meeting are available for public inspection in the Superintendent’s Office at the Merced County Office of Education, 632 West 13th Street, Merced, CA  95341, 
during normal business hours.  The agenda is made available on our website:  www.mcoe.org  (Government Code 54957.5) (Board Bylaw 9320 & 9322) 

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 2 of 21

http://www.mcoe.org/


Merced County Board of Education 

Consent Agenda

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 3 of 21



RESOLUTION NO. S-2024-08 

Resolution of the Merced County Superintendent of Schools Renaming the Atwater 

Valley Community High School in honor of the past Merced County Superintendent, 

Dr. Lee Andersen Education Center-Atwater 

WHEREAS, the Merced County Superintendent of Schools is responsible for naming the properties 

owned by the Merced County Office of Education, as outlined in the MCOE's policy 7310, Naming of 

Facility, and; 

WHEREAS, the Atwater Valley Community High School is one of the school properties owned by the Merced 

County Office of Education, and; 

WHEREAS, the Merced County Superintendent of Schools and Cabinet Members recommended 

renaming the Education Center located at the Atwater Valley Community High School in honor of 

former Merced County Superintendent of Schools per policy 7310, and; 

WHEREAS, the past Merced County Superintendent of Schools Dr. Lee Andersen served as County 

Superintendent of Schools from 2002-2010, and; 

WHEREAS, Dr. Andersen was County Superintendent during the construction of the school known 

today as the Atwater Valley Community High School, and; 

WHEREAS, Dr. Andersen spent the majority of his career at the Merced County Office of Education 

supporting students with the greatest needs in the community, and; 

WHEREAS, the school facility in Atwater now serves several programs and wishes to rebrand itself as 

a school that serves many different programs and students including special education students in the 

MCOE moderate/severe program, students in the Scholars Charter program, students in the Independent 

Studies program, students in the Community Day program and students in the Comeback Charter 

school program, and 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Merced County Superintendent of Schools, Steve M. Tietjen 

takes great pride in renaming the Atwater Valley Community High School located at 1800 Matthew 

Drive, Atwater honoring previous Merced County Superintendent of Schools as the Dr. Lee Andersen 

Education Center-Atwater. 

Signed this 18th day of November 2024.

___________________________________ 
Steve M. Tietjen, Ed.D. 

Merced County Superintendent of Schools 

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 4 of 21



RESOLUTION NO. S-2024-09 

Resolution of the Merced County Superintendent of Schools in Honor of Board Member 

FREDERICK T. HONORÉ 

Whereas, Frederick (Fred) T. Honoré has served as a dedicated member of the Merced County Board of 

Education for the Merced County Office of Education since November 2003, contributing to the advancement of 

educational initiatives and the well-being of students in the county, and; 

Whereas, Fred Honoré was reelected as Merced County Board of Education Trustee for Trustee Area 4 in the 

years of 2007, 2012, 2016, and 2020, and; 

Whereas, Fred Honoré has made invaluable contributions to the Board’s work, including serving as a trustee of 

the Virginia Smith Trust (VST) and Cyril Smith Trust (CST) throughout his term, and; 

Whereas, Fred Honoré served on several subcommittees of the VST and CST Boards including the Finance 

Sub-committee, and; 

Whereas, Fred’s special expertise in development provided much appreciated oversight of the construction of a 

new bridge over the Fairfield Canal on the VST property, saving time and money for the Trust and the University 

of California, Merced, and; 

Whereas, Fred’s leadership in consolidating the CST under the VST saved thousands of dollars in fees and 

allowed the CST to create a consistent scholarship award for the students of Merced, and; 

Whereas, the Merced County Board of Education and County Superintendent of Schools wish to express their 

deep appreciation for the time, effort, and dedication Fred Honoré has brought to his role in supporting the 

mission and goals of the Merced County Office of Education, and; 

Whereas, that the Merced County Board of Education and County Superintendent of Schools extend their 

gratitude to Fred Honoré for his 21 years of service, leadership, and commitment to enhancing education in 

Merced County, and 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Merced County Board of Education of the Merced County Office of 

Education hereby formally acknowledges the end of Fred Honoré’s 21 years of service to the children of Merced 

County effective December 2024, and 

Signed this 18th day of November 2024. 

_______________________________ 

Steve M. Tietjen, Ed.D. 

Merced County Superintendent of Schools 

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 5 of 21



Minutes 10/21/2024 1 

MINUTES 
MERCED COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

October 21, 2024 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Merced County Office of Education Board Room 
632 W. 13th Street, Merced, CA 95341 

I. Opening

A. Board Chairperson, Fred Honoré, called the closed session meeting of the Merced
County Board of Education to order at 2:45 PM.

B. Members present were Fred Honoré, Dennis Hanks, and Tim Razzari. Frank Fagundes
and Geneva Brett were absent.

C. Others present:  Barbara Brown, Chistina Vara, Hanna Siobhan, Janet Riely, Keishandra
Smith, Kimberly Chastain, Laura Andrews, Laura Fong, Louis Smith, Maria Barajas-
Duran, Martin Macias, Michael Lomeli, Michael Moore, Mike Weber, Noelia Mendoza,
Richard Lopez, Tara Hill, Yolanda Campos, and Maria Cuevas-Executive Assistant to
the Superintendent, Steve M. Tietjen-County Superintendent.

The Board identified closed session agenda item(s) and proceeded into Closed Session. 

The public was invited to comment on identified items prior to adjournment into Closed Session. 

The Board proceeded into a Closed Session 

II. Closed Session
Conference with real property negotiator, property management, Rick Marchini, Negotiator of
Real Property/Land Development issues, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8.

The Board proceeded into a Open Session 

III. Open Session – The Board discussed and provided direction to staff.

IV. Flag Salute – Pledge Allegiance to the Flag

V. Consent Agenda: Items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine administrative functions

and will be acted on by the Board in one motion and one vote.  Any items under the Consent Agenda may be
discussed; however, if the item needs further clarification and discussion, it may be removed from the Consent
Agenda at the request of the Board or the Superintendent and considered separately.  Information concerning
Consent Agenda items will be provided to each Board member for study prior to the meeting.  It is understood that
the Superintendent recommends approval of all consent items, unless otherwise noted.  (Board Bylaw 9322)

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting on September 16, 2024

Tim Razzari moved, and Dennis Hanks seconded the motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda as submitted.  The motion carried with a vote of 3-0 (Fagundes and Brett were absent). 

VI. Written Communications

A. Correspondence Received By Chairperson: None.

B. Correspondence Received By Board Members: None.

C. Correspondence Received By Superintendent: None.

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 6 of 21



Minutes 10/21/2024 2 

VII. Call for Public Comments on Agenda & Non-Agenda Items
The public was invited to address agenda items, submit items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board for 
future consideration, or speak to issues related to the function and operation of the County Board of Education.

VIII. Future Agenda Items

IX. Superintendent’s and Board Members’ Report (Information/Discussion Only)

A. Board Member’s Report (if any): None

B. Superintendent’s Report:
1. Excellence in Education @ Merced Theatre – October 3, 2024
2. Merced County Education Foundation Fundraiser – MCOE Downtown PDC – October 26th

3. MCSBA Conference – October 18-20, 2024 - Monterey, CA

X. Business Items for Action

A. “Gann” Limit [Resolution No. 2024-32]

It was recommended that the Board of Education approve Resolution

No. 2024-32 Adopting the “Gann” Limit as submitted.

Dennis Hanks moved, and Tim Razzari seconded a motion to approve

Resolution No. 2024-32 adopting the “Gann” Limit as submitted. The motion

carried with a vote of 3-0 (Fagundes and Brett were absent).

B. School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) 2024-2025

It was recommended that the Board of Education approve the 2024-2025 School Plans 
for Student Achievement for Merced County Office of Education Special Education and 
Schelby School.

Tim Razzari moved, and Dennis Hanks seconded the motion to approve the

2024-2025 School Plans for Student Achievement for Merced County Office of Education 

Special Education and Shelby School. The motion carried with a vote

of 3-0 (Fagundes and Brett were absent).

C. Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools Funding 2023-2024

It was recommended that the Board of Education approve the 2023-2024

Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools Funding. There were no Prop 28 funds 
expended in the Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Pursuant to Education Code 8820(g)(4) Dennis 

Hanks moved, and Tim Razzari seconded a motion to approve the 2023-

2024 Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools Funding. The motion carried with

a vote of 3-0 (Fagundes and Brett were absent).

D. Resolution for Exception to the 180-Day Wait Period

It was recommended that the Board of Education approve Resolution No. 2024-

33 Declaration of 180-Day Wait Period Exception and Appointment of Jeanie

Flores as extra Help Retired Annuitant to perform training and support for the

Merced County Office of Education, effective November 1, 2024.

Tim Razzari moved, and Dennis Hanks seconded a motion to approve

Resolution No. 2024-33 Declaration of 180-Day Wait Period Exception and Appointment 

of Jeannie Flores. The motion carried with a vote of 3-0 (Fagundes

and Brett were absent).

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 7 of 21



Minutes 10/21/2024 3 

The Board identified closed session agenda item(s) and proceeded into Closed Session. 

The public was invited to comment on identified items prior to adjournment into Closed Session. 

The Board proceeded into a Closed Session. 

XI. Closed Session for Appeal of Pupil Expulsion #2024-02
The Merced County Board of Education met in closed session for the appeal of Pupil
Expulsion #2024-02.

XII. Executive Session for Board Deliberation of Pupil Expulsion # 2024-02

The Merced County Board met in an Executive session to deliberate on appeal of Pupil
Expulsion #2024-02.

The Board proceeded into a Open Session. 

XV. Adjournment

Tim Razzari moved, and Dennis Hanks seconded the motion to adjourn the regular meeting 
of the Merced County Board of Education at 3:49 PM.  The motion carried with a vote
of 3-0 (Fagundes and Brett were absent).

Respectfully submitted, 

Steve M. Tietjen, Ed.D. 
County Superintendent of Schools 
Secretary to the Board of Education 

SMT/mc 

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 8 of 21



Merced County Board of Education 

Business Items 
for Action

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 9 of 21



Quarterly Williams Reports
2024-2025

Merced County Districts Quarterly
Williams Uniform Complaint

Summary Reports

1st Qrt. 2nd Qrt. 3rd Qrt. 4th Qrt.

July-Sep Oct-Dec Jan-March Apr-June

Atwater Elementary

Ballico-Cressey

Delhi Unified

Dos Palos/Oro Loma Unified

El Nido Elementary

Gustine Unified

Hilmar Unified

Le Grand Elementary

Le Grand Union High

Livingston Union High

Los Banos Unified

McSwain Union Elementary

Merced City

Merced County Office of Education

Merced River Union Elementary

Merced Union High

Plainsburg Union Elementary

Planada

Snelling-Merced Falls Union Elementary

Weaver Union Elementary

Winton Elementary

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Details of District Complaints can be obtained from Erika Davalos-Lemus 24-25

Note: 1st Qrt (24-25) - Sent to Maria Cuevas via email - 11/12/24

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 10 of 21



 California  Education Code  Section 1240 requires that  the county superintendent or designee visit schools identified 
 in our county, review information in the areas noted below, and report to you the results of the visits and reviews. 
 Provided for submission to your governing board at a regularly scheduled November meeting, is your district’s 
 report for fiscal year 2024-2025.  This report presents the results of visits and reviews at your district’s schools this 
 year. 

 The purpose of the visits as specified in California Education Code 1240 is to: 

 1.  Determine if students have “sufficient” standards-aligned instructional materials in four core
 subject areas (English language arts, mathematics, history/social science and science (including
 science laboratory equipment in grades 9-12)) and, as appropriate, in foreign languages and
 health;

 2.  Determine if there is any facility condition that “poses an emergency or urgent threat to the
 health or safety of pupils or staff”; and

 3.  Determine if the school has provided accurate data on the annual school accountability report
 card related to the sufficiency of instructional materials and the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy
 of school facilities, including “good repair.”

 The law further requires that the county superintendent: 

 1.  Annually monitor and review teacher mis-assignments and teacher vacancies in school.

 2.  Receive quarterly reports on complaints filed within the school district concerning insufficient
 instructional materials, teacher vacancies and mis-assignments, and emergency or urgent
 facilities issues under the Uniform Complaint Procedure; and

 3.  Review audit exceptions under expanded authority in the areas of use of instructional materials,
 program funds, teacher mis-assignments, and information reported on the school accountability
 report card and determine whether the exceptions are either corrected or an acceptable plan of
 correction has been developed.

 Before proceeding with the report, below are some basic terms: 

 ●  “Sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means each pupil, including English language learners,
 has a standards-aligned textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home.

 ●  A school facility condition that poses an “emergency or urgent threat” is a “condition that poses a threat
 to the health or safety of pupils or staff while at school.” [Note: this definition and quote is drawn from
 EC 17592.72(c)(1) because it is incorporated by reference in EC 1240(c)(2)(I)(ii).]

 ●  “Good repair” means the school facilities are clean, safe and functional as determined pursuant to the
 school facility inspection and evaluation instrument developed by the Office of Public School

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 11 of 21



 Construction or a local evaluation instrument that meets the same criteria.  Each school district that 
 receives state funding for facilities maintenance is required to establish a facilities inspection system to 
 ensure that each of its schools is maintained in “good repair.” 

 ●  The table below is provided to clarify the rating descriptions included in the Facilities Inspection Tool 
 Reports. 

 Percentage  Description  Rating 

 99%-100%  The school meets most or all standards of good repair.  Deficiencies noted, if any, 
 are not significant and/or impact a very small area of the school. 

 Exemplary 

 90%-98.99%  The school is maintained in good repair with a number of non-critical deficiencies 
 noted.  These deficiencies are isolated, and/or resulting from minor wear and tear, 
 and/or in the process of being mitigated. 

 Good 

 75%-89.99%  The school is not in good repair.  Some deficiencies noted are critical and/or 
 widespread.  Repairs and/or additional maintenance are necessary in several areas 
 of the school site. 

 Fair 

 0%-74.99%  The school facilities are in poor condition.  Deficiencies of various degrees have 
 been noted throughout the site.  Major repairs and maintenance are necessary 
 throughout the campus. 

 Poor 

 ●  “Ineffective Teacher” is a teacher who assignment is authorized by an emergency permit that does not 
 require possession of a full teaching license, a teacher who holds a teacher credential but does not 
 possess a permit or authorization that temporarily allows them to teach outside of their credentialed 
 area or an individual who holds no credential, permit or authorization to teach in California.  Under this 
 definition, teachers with the following emergency permits are considered ineffective: Provisional 
 Internship Permits, Short Term Staff Permits, Variable Term Waivers, Substitute Permits or Teaching 
 Permits for Statutory Leave. 

 ●  “Out of Field '' refers to a credentialed teacher who has not yet demonstrated subject matter 
 competence in the subject areas to which they are assigned.  Under this definition, teachers with the 
 following permits are considered “out of field:” General Education Limited Assignment Permit, Special 
 Education Limited Assignment Permits, Short Term Waivers, Emergency English Learner or Bilingual 
 Authorization Permits, or Local Assignment Options. 

 ●  “Incomplete” indicates that missing or incorrect information about the assignment was reported by the 
 LEA which prevented a complete and accurate determination of the teaching assignment. 

 ●  “Unknown” indicates that insufficient information about the assignment was reported. 

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 12 of 21



Atwater Elementary School District
2024 Williams Monitoring

AESD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Bellevue 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 89.02% None Identified None Identified
Bellevue Senior None Identified None Identified 96.15% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 13 of 21



Delhi Unified School District
2024 Williams Monitoring

DUSD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Delhi Middle None Identified None Identified 93.44% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 14 of 21



Dos Palos Oro Loma JUSD
2024 Williams Monitoring

DPOL

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Bryant Middle None Identified None Identified 91.49% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 15 of 21



Gustine Unified School District
2024 Williams Monitoring

GUSD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Gustine Middle None Identified None Identified 94.53% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 16 of 21



Hilmar Unified School District
2024 Williams Monitoring

HUSD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

Additional
Settlement
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies
Identified

Hilmar Middle None Identified None Identified 96.67% None Identified None Identified
Merquin
Elementary None Identified None Identified 98.81% None Identified None Identified

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 17 of 21



Los Banos Unified School District

2024 Williams Monitoring

LBUSD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Los Banos 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 81.25% None Identified None Identified
Mercey Springs 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 94.08% None Identified None Identified
Volta Elementary None Identified None Identified 87.71% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 18 of 21



Merced City School District
2024 Williams Monitoring

MCSD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Ada Givens 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 85.52% None Identified None Identified
Herbert Hoover 
Middle None Identified None Identified 91.32% None Identified None Identified
John C. Fremont 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 93.42% None Identified None Identified
Luther Burbank 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 88.85%  None Identified None Identified
Margaret Sheehy 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 91.19% None Identified None Identified
Rudolph Rivera 
Middle None Identified None Identified 94.10% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 19 of 21



Plainsburg Union Elementary School District
2024 Williams Monitoring

PUESD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Plainsburg Union 
Elementary 
School None Identified None Identified 93.58% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 20 of 21



Weaver Union School District
2024 Williams Monitoring

WUSD

Instructional Materials Facilities SARC Additional 
Settlement 
Monitoring

Deficiencies Identified by 
Grade Date Resolved Emergencies Identified Score

Discrepancies 
Identified

Pioneer 
Elementary None Identified None Identified 80.37% None Identified None Identified

Teacher Assignment Monitoring 2022-2023

MCOE Board Agenda Packet 11.18.2024 Page 21 of 21


	0 11.18. 2024 Agenda
	1 Consent Agenda - 11.18.24
	2  S-2024-08 - Resolution Rename Dr. Lee Andersen Education Center
	3 S-2024-09 - Board Member Term of Office Expiring - Fred Honore
	4 Minutes 10.21. 2024
	5 Business Items Cover
	6 24-25 Quarterly Williams Reports - To Board
	7 MCOE Williams 2024 Board Report



